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FOIA Metra

From: Ryan Vince 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:14 AM
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Equipment Request

Hello: 
 
I was wondering if it is possible to obtain a copies of equipment diagrams in order to facilitate the creation of 
3D models.  The equipment I am interested in obtaining diagrams for are the F40PH units based on the latest 
rebuild, the F40PHM-2 units, 6000/7400 series coach cars, and the 8400/8500 series control cars. 
 
If you need any further information from me, please do not hesitate to ask. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to read this message. 
 
Ryan Vince 




